
From: Treadway, Donnie
To: Green, Angela D.
Subject: RE: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:05:57 PM
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Hello Ms. Green, this contract will be extended.
 
 
Thank you!
 

From: Green, Angela D. <adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 7:19 AM
To: Treadway, Donnie <donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov>
Cc: Puckett, Barry <jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Subject: RE: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry
Importance: High

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Donnie,
 
I am following up to see if the state plans on extending this contract, or are you working on a new award?
 
Thank you,
 
Angela D. Green | IT Business Officer
DeKalb County Government | Department of Innovation & Technology
Bobby Burgess Building | 3630 Camp Circle, Suite 301 | Decatur, GA | 30032
Mobile: (470) 755-2241
Email: adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov
 
 
Department of Innovation & Technology Helpdesk Self-service Web Site: https://helpdesk.dekalbcountyga.gov
Department of Innovation & Technology Helpdesk Telephone Number: (404) 371-2363
NOTE: Email is provided to employees for the administrative needs of the county. Email
correspondence to/from a county email account is considered public information and
subject to release under Georgia laws or pursuant to subpoena.

 
 
UPCOMING OUT OF OFFICE

May 14th
 
From: Green, Angela D. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 7:07 AM
To: Treadway, Donnie <donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov>
Cc: Puckett, Barry <jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Subject: RE: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry

 
Good morning Donnie,
 
Following up to see if you can share any insight with us on the contract with Dell?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:57 AM
To: Treadway, Donnie <donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov>
Cc: Puckett, Barry <jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Subject: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry

 
Good morning Donnie,
 
I have checked the state website, and I am still seeing the expiration date of the Dell contract at 6/2/2024. Is there a new contract with Dell in place? I see there is an attachment dated 1/10/2024 that is named “Notice of Award”, but I get the error message below when I try
to view it. Would you be able to send me a copy of the new notice of award with Dell?
 

 
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
 

mailto:donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov
mailto:adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov
mailto:adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fhelpdesk.dekalbcountyga.gov%2F__%3B!!HWVSVPY!jdpTrfx-P3zhecd1yjv573Q6ZZzsVz7KrvNdzZW1yd88mhbsrYTdKm6SE8q-9xCsR9shlsAHGBfgQdiiduvs4pSI5HmE288t-nQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cadgreen%40dekalbcountyga.gov%7C0db3c8d1d0df4f496a0308dc63d0c7ef%7C292d5527abff45ffbc92b1db1037607b%7C1%7C0%7C638494995562190957%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=b1vzQkE0N4dMkCajAdagiTpZygX8B%2FFPRI1zV31maZQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov
mailto:jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov
mailto:adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fhelpdesk.dekalbcountyga.gov%2F__%3B!!HWVSVPY!jdpTrfx-P3zhecd1yjv573Q6ZZzsVz7KrvNdzZW1yd88mhbsrYTdKm6SE8q-9xCsR9shlsAHGBfgQdiiduvs4pSI5HmE288t-nQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cadgreen%40dekalbcountyga.gov%7C0db3c8d1d0df4f496a0308dc63d0c7ef%7C292d5527abff45ffbc92b1db1037607b%7C1%7C0%7C638494995562203319%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t3A6ytXFFHkwqHZvwyTus4XOnApW4ZerHBU5Bb%2FscKs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov
mailto:jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov
mailto:adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fhelpdesk.dekalbcountyga.gov%2F__%3B!!HWVSVPY!jdpTrfx-P3zhecd1yjv573Q6ZZzsVz7KrvNdzZW1yd88mhbsrYTdKm6SE8q-9xCsR9shlsAHGBfgQdiiduvs4pSI5HmE288t-nQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cadgreen%40dekalbcountyga.gov%7C0db3c8d1d0df4f496a0308dc63d0c7ef%7C292d5527abff45ffbc92b1db1037607b%7C1%7C0%7C638494995562212189%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5%2BcmgpBHPmiXnpcozmtugpZ7zTubhCHoH5y3Kq9qiwg%3D&reserved=0

@ Untitled - Google Chrome

(o) tblank

i} o 23 0 o0
[ —




99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004
END-USER COMPUTING

Supplie DELL MARKETING LP Begin Date: 6/3/2019

Contract Type:  Convenience Statewide Contract  EXPire Date: 6/2/2024
N Active for Shopping:  Yes
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Version Type:  Original




